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T BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street Tel: (65) 6536 6026

#08-12 People’s Park Centre Fax : (69) 6536 2279
Singapore 058358 [Not for service of court documents]
GST Reg No. 2012035472
,;(/ >\
Your Ref: SIN116 H /‘Q.‘\"\
Our Ref: BK.19458.19.sg /, 5

(Please quote our reference when replying)

8 November 2019

64 Cecil Street
#05-01 IOB Building
Singapore 049711

Dear Sirs
30 JULY 2019

We act for M/s Soon Huat Marine Product Trading, the own chicle no. GBH 2682 C in the

above matter,

We are instructed that on the 30 July 2019, your insured driving vehicle no. SIN 116 H had
negligently collided into our client’s said vehicle.

We are instructed that as a result of the said collision, our client has suffered loss and damage as
follows: -

L. Cost of Repairs -$  7,650.00
ii. Loss of Use (9 days x $300.00) -$  2,700.00
ii. Survey Report fees -$ 550.00
iv. LTA search fees -$ 8.00
v. GIA search fees -$ 29.00
vi. Transport, Postage, Xerox and other incidental -$ 53.50
Vil Costs -$ 1,605.00

Total $_=1_2Q5-_ﬂ



Motor Claim - III

From: Motor Claim - III

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 3:08 PM

To: 'bonnie kwok'

Cc: C Meenachi - III; Stanley Lai; Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Subject: BONNIEREF: BK.19458.19.sg | Il REF: MPC2019D000841 | ACD INVL GBH2682C &

SJN116H 30.07.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your letter of demand dated 8" November 2019.

We note that you have not notified us to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle prior to repairs.

As such, we would like to conduct a physical re-inspection on your clients vehicle. Please arrange for same and let us
know the date, time and venue one week in advance so as to enable us to make arrangements.

Warmest regards,

8tan.leé¢ otai
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, 10B Building, Level 5

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-‘ rated Company

; InDIA
INTERNATIONAL
InsurRANGE

S P NG APFOKZEE
Sarwimg the region risce | 907




BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street Tel: (65) 6536 6026
#08-12 People’s Park Centre Fax : (65) 6536 2279
Singapore 058358 [Not for service of court documents]

GST Reg No. 2012035472

YourRef:  SIN116H /tf-ﬂ
Our Ref: BK.19458.19.sg V4
(Please quote our reference when replying) f‘ /
-
8 November 2019 N 1\_"
o
M/s India International Insur By Hand\'\

64 Cecil Street
#05-01 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 2682 C & SJN 116 H ON 30 JULY 2019

We act for M/s Soon Huat Marine Product Trading, the owne ehicle no. GBH 2682 C in the

above matter.

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

i. Cost of Repairs -$  7,650.00
ii. Loss of Use (9 days x $300.00) -$ 2,700.00
iii. Survey Report fees -$ 550.00
iv. LTA search fees -3 8.00
\ GIA search fees -$ 29.00
Vi. Transport, Postage, Xerox and other incidental -$ 53.50
Vii. Costs -$ 1,605.00

Total $ 12,595.50

We enclose herewith a copy of the LTA search result, GIA report of our client and your insured,
survey report and invoice, repair bill, the certificate of insurance and 27 original photographs for your
attention.

Kindly note that under the NIMA protocol, all requests for resurvey are required to be made during
the protocol period in eight (8) weeks from receipt of'this letler.

26147 Cosar |,
= |
Tan Lian Huat \ 6 kn \’LH |

Kindly revert whether liability is admitted.

ury faithfully

BO
Enc. (by hand)
c.C. Client; and
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31/07/2019 Vehicle Hub
1

Enauire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SJIN116H As At 30 Jul 2019/ 15:00:00)

-

Law Firm Sesroh Detalls

NUps//vrLa.gov.sgita/vryacunon/iawr irmuetan /- UNGU HUN_ID=E 18U TUS 1E)

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case No.:

srri T e e

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Owner Name:

Registered Address Type:

Registered Block/House No.:

Registered Street Name:
Registered Unit No.:
Registered Building Name:
Registered Postal Code:

Vehicle No.:
Make Description/Model:

Insurance Company Name:

ENGSOON-GBH2682C

Singapore NRIC
51206814Z

TAY LIAN HUAT
HDB/HUDC

241

SERANGOON AVENUE 3
#09-174

550241

SJN116H

TOYOTA/COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CVT

INDIAINT'L INS RTELTD

I



MSYF119100391-01 / Sin Yew Hup Auto Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/07/2019 16:42
SUBMITTED BY: Yap Wei Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlg the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

31/07/2019 16:42

30/07/2019 15:00

GEYLANG ROAD TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number GBH2682C

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SOON HUAT MARINE PRODUCT TRADING
Co Reg No 52882515A

Email Address ADMIN@SOONHUAT.COM

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-87541033

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model DYNA 150-3.0 D 5MT (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

NO

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCVSN3026341901

LIMYING SEAH
S1830066D

16/05/1967

OUTDOOR

16/07/1985

34 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97803432

RAYMOND@SOONHUAT.COM

Page 1 of 16



Address APT BLK 798 WOODLANDS DRIVE 72 #06-77
Postcode 730798

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle / 9
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? e

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
iuaSSRIESEH NAME: . SOH TECK KOON
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER SKETSIH PLAN.
Attachmeni(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SINT16H
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver TAY LIAN HUAT

NRIC/Passport Number $12068147

Contact Number 97870106

Address APT BLK 241 SERANGOUN AVE 3 #09-1/4
Postcode 550174

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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{ this Form by incurence companied is i dicy Hebility orihe pariof

Ly fzlse reporting mey be referred to the Police for investigstion.

The report wili be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recorcs Mianzgemeni Cenire established by the Genersl (nsurzrice
Lssocletion of Singzpore (GlA) for erchiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made zveilzlle upon zpplication by
irnterested perties.

By the lodgmient of this repart to the fusurers, you hereby consent to the zrchiving of this report 2t the centre and to copies of

ihe report being made avaifable sforessid.
Consent utider the Fersonel Dets Protection Act (FDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

(&) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associztion of Singapore (“GIA") mey/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal information
proviced by e or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “RFersonal nformation”) and disclose and transfer suclt
Persorial Information ta all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this aceident (all insurer(s) who heve insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shalf be collectively referred to as the “lnsurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
WMonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i) processing, hendling end/or dealing with my clzims including the cettlement of the clzims and any necessary
investigations relzting to the daims;

{li) investigeting the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any encuiries by me;

(iv) ecministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, stztements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which cauld involve disclosuie of certain persanzl dzte about me to bring sbout delivery of the sziie ac well zs on the
sternal cover of enwvelopes/mail paclages); znd/or

'

(v} cornplying with zpplicebie lawin zoministering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with wy daime. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

is accidgent end the Insurers’

{b) el insurer(s) who have insureo vehicle(s) involved in i
to collect, use, disciose snd/ov process my Personzgl Informztion for cine of more of the

{c} my Personal Information may/can be discloses by zny of the lnsurer their third party secvice providers or

zgenisi{including their [avevers/law firms), which mey be sitec outside of Singzpore, for one or more of the zhove Purposes,
{ct) wy Fersonal informeation will zlsc be collecied and used to compile clzims history for the purpose of fravd detection,
investigetion end managarsent it present znd zll future claimis.

{e) <he informetien so collected underic) @

i) ioellinsurers ann'/
regulat

i) for co
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AUTOMAX SURVEY

Blk 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110
Mobile : 9855 6879 Email : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
Registration No. 53110062J

Billing To:  Scon Huat Marine Product Trading Invoice no.: TP18070057
c/o Eng Soon Painting SVC
Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393 - J Date: 21 Oct 2019
Woodlands Road
Singapore 677969

Vehicle no: GBH2682C Model : TOYOTA DYNA 150

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 Date of Inspection : 05 August 2019

Copies of the inspection / survey report

Correspondence, postages and etc. 550.00
2 Photography Services
Develop photographs
Storage of digital photographs
3. To submit report by hand.
4. Charges on photocopies, posting, faxes and others
incidental works entrusted.
5 Transportation Charges
6 Reinspection Charges
TOTAL : 550.00
Notes :

1. - All.cheque payment should be “crossed” and made payable to “Automax Survey”,
2. Please contact us if there are further enquiries on the invoice.

Official-Stamp




Date: 21 Oct 2019

Soon Huat Marine Product Trading
c/o Eng Soon Painting SVC

Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393 - J
Woodiands Road

Singapore 489978

THIRD PARTY SURVEY

I

I
Report Ref: TP12070057
ACCIDENT OCCCURED ON 30 July 2019

Workshop Name and Address

As per your instruction dated

We have carried out a physicial inspection on the said

AUTOMAX SURVEY

Blk 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110
Mobile : 9855 6879 Email : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
Registration No. 53110062J

Eng Soon Painting SVC

Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393 - J
Woodlands Road

Singapore 489978

05 August 2019 with regard to the above matter.

GBH2682C

We enclosed herewith our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : GBH2682C

Model : TOYOTADYNA 150
Year / Gapacity : Apr 2018/ 2982 cc
Chassis No - JTFAT35Y40K209992

2. TYRES CONDITION

Engine No : 1KD2789544
Mileage : 043 935 km
Colour : Metallic Silver

Size
FRONT O/S : 195/50/R15
REAR O/S : 156 R 12
FRONT N/S : 195/50/R15
REAR N/S : 155 R 12

Made Balance Rim
Bridgestone 9.00 mm Normal
Bridgestone 9.00 mm Normal
Bridgestone 9.00 mm Normal

Bridgestone

9.00 mm

Normal



AUTOMAX SURVEY

Blk 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110

Mobile : 9855 6879 Emait : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
Registration No. 53110062J

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages
on the Rear & side portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph

aftached.

4. Estimated normal period of repair: 7 working days to complete

5. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and
the survey done on a "Without Prejudice" basis. We hope that this report will be of
assistance to you in dealing with the matter.

6. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 1 week,
or the report will be freated as correct.

Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for [egal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circurnstances for comprarison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other

legal proceedings.



Vehicle Number: GBH2682C

SPARE PARTS
Workshop Our Revised
QTY PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimation Estimation
(S$) (S$)
List [fems
1 pc Rear number plate panel bent $ 100.00 $ 100.00
1 pc Taillamps Base cracked $ 394.00 $ 394.00
1 pc Taillamp brackets Dent/distorted $ 120.00 $ 120.00
Parts Sub-Total $ 614.00 $ 614.00
Discount 25.00% $ 153.50 $ 153.50
$ 450.50 $ 460.50
Vehicle Number: GBH2682C
SPARE PARTS
Workshop Our Revised
Qry PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimation Estimation
(S$) (S$)
Special Nett ltems

1pc Sticker '70KM/MH' Essential $ 4500 $ 45,00
1 pc Rear number plate damaged $ 65.00 $ 65.00
1 pc Rear cross member damaged $ 787.00 $ 787.00
Special Nett Sub-Total $ 897.00 $ 897.00
Spare Parts Total $ 1,357.50 $ 1,357.50




LABOUR COST

Workshop Our Revised
S/No JOB DESCRIPTIONS Estimation Estimation
(S$) (S%)
Spare PartsTotal c/f $ 1,357.50 1,357.50
1 Labour charges to repair and panel beat the tailboard lower support, $ 1,600.00 1,400.00
rear cargo deck and replace the ahove mentioned parts.
2 To check wiring functions & conduct water leakage test. $ 150.00 120.00
3 To supply/replace aluminium cargo deck with wooden plank $ 1,500.00 1,500.00
4  To supply/replace aluminium side panel $ 3,000.00 3,000.00
5 To putty, apply primer & spray-paint the affected areas. $ 1,200.00 1,000.00
6  To apply rust-proofing on repaired/replaced panels. $ 180.00 150.00
Total $ 8,987.50 8,527.50
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump
Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount to a Lump
Sum Repair of : $ 7,650.00

‘.

\
/:‘ o’ 'k/\\

Fong Kok Heﬁ‘g (
Qualified Appraiser




ENG SOON PAINTING SERVICES

Blk 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393 -J
Woodlands Road
Singapore 677978

Tel: 6760 6271

M/s Soon Huat Marine Product Trading

c/o M/s Eng Soon Painting Services Date: 21 October 2019
Block 4 Yew Tee Ind Est 393-

Woodlands Road

Singapore 677969

Dear Sir,

Date of accident : 30/07/2019
Final repair bill to GBH 2682 C

To Supply,

Repairs recommended
By the Surveyor .......usiswsammmssmms s S anasuh i ¢ o $7,650.00

Total $7,650.00

Dollars : SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND FIFTY ONLY
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MOTOR COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. mz300/¢
Co Reg. No. 200208384E RSN

ANOG46A
Cov,Type: C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Malor Vehicles {Third-Parly Risks 2nd Compensation) Act (Chapler 189)
Molor Vehicles {Third-Parly Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1950
Hoad Transpont Act, 1907 (Malaysia)
Motor Vehicles (Third-Parly Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia) ORIGINAL

/'—

CERTIFICATE No.

1. Index Mark and Registrailon
Number of Vehicle

2. Name of Policy Holder

Ordinanze or Enaclment

4, Dale of Expiry of Insurance

3. Effeclive daie of he Commencemenl of
Insurance for the purposes of lhe Regulalions,

Engine No :1lKD2789544

DMCVSN3026341901 Chano: ITFAT35Y40K209992
GBH2682C AUTOSAFE
FTERTERAR
SOON HUAT MARINE PRODUCT TRADING
02 april 2019 EXCess SeCt I ..uvuvauan dewidiaiess, 5$500,00

EX ON WINDSCREEN +.vvvssssnssssssnse. 53100.00

o1 April 2020

6. Limitallons as lo use:”

Parsons or Classes of Persons entiiled lo drive”
any person who is driving on the policyholder's order or with their permission,

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the Tlicensing or other Taws or
regulations to drive the motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a
Court of Law or hy reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor vehicle.

(1) Use in connection with the Policyholder's business.

(2) use for the carriage of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in connection with the
Policyholder's business.

(3) Use for social, domestic or pleasure purposes.

The Policy does not cover.

(1) use for hire or reward or racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed testing.

() Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically nropelled vehicle.

* Limilations rendered inoperative by Section B of the Molor Vehicles (Third-Parfy Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189)
and Seclion 95 of the Road Transpori Act 1987 (Malaysia), ere not to be included under these headings, /

Issued By:

e hereby Certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the
provisions of lhe Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 183) and Part [V of the Road
Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia).

Please see reverse For GHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD.

______ NET_LINK_COMMERCTAL _PTE LTOD.
Authorised Officer

Authorised Signatory

3 Anson Road #46-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Tel 63896111 Fax: 6225 3592 Website: www sg.cntaiping.com
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